






From: ashlee.wilson@alanjay.com
To: Mandy Mullins
Subject: RE: Quote 62361-1
Date: Thursday, April 10, 2025 7:30:44 AM
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when
opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Good morning!
 
The pricing will still be valid; however, order banks could be closing any day now with no warning.
 

Regards,
 
Ashlee Wilson
Fleet Sales, Alan Jay Fleet

(863) 402-4238  |  Ashlee.Wilson@AlanJay.com  |  5330 US HWY 27
South Sebring FL 3387
Chevrolet  -  Buick -  GMC -  Cadillac - Ford -  Lincoln

Chrysler - Dodge -  Jeep - RAM - Toyota  -  KIA - Nissan

From: Mandy Mullins <mmmullins@alachuacounty.us> 
Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2025 6:54 AM
To: Ashlee Wilson <ashlee.wilson@alanjay.com>
Subject: Quote 62361-1

 
Good Morning Ashlee,  The above quote was revised with at 3/17/2025 quote date.  This item
should be on our April 22, 2025 board meeting.  Can you verify the quote will be valid through
April 25, 2025?
 
Mandy
 

Mandy Mullins
Procurement Agent I
Procurement
12 SE 1st St. 3rd floor • Gainesville • Florida • 32601
352-374-5202 (office)
352-384-3090 (Direct)



 

                     

  

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law (F.S.119).
All e-mails to and from County Officials and County Staff are kept as public records. Your e-mail
communications, including your e-mail address, may be disclosed to the public and media at any time.

 




